2024-03-05 CC AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION - MISC. - EL SEGUNDO BLVD.

From: Daniel Murillo <daniel@aqp.capital>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 8:40 AM
To: ALL ELECTED OFFICIALS <ALLELECTEDOFFICIALS@elsegundo.org>; George, Darrell

<dgeorge @elsegundo.org>
Subject: El Segundo Blvd.

Hi all, | am running to express some shock over the fact there has been an open trench on
the corner of El Segundo Blvd. and Douglas for about 3 weeks now. A good construction
management plan should've had this opened and closed quickly given how important this
intersection is.

| would strongly encourage getting this closed out to base ASAP as it is highly disruptive to
traffic and dangerous given how many children walk through it on their way to school.

Daniel A. Murillo / CEO
7300 Firestone Blvd
Downey, CA 90241

(206) 920-1403
daniel@aqp.capital

On Thu, Jan 11, 2024 at 8:44 AM Daniel Murillo <daniel@aqp.capital> wrote:

| would like to voice my tremendous frustration at the poor traffic management here. It
strikes me there’s a lot that could be done to make this smoother. For example, why is there
a portable toilet shutting down the left turn lane in El Segundo Blvd and Douglas? Shutting
down the left turn lane when the rest of the street is impacted is an incredibly poor choice.

Thanks,
Daniel

Daniel A. Murillo / CEO
7300 Firestone Blvd
Downey, CA 90241

(206) 920-1403
daniel@agp.capital



